HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
February 24, 2009
1:32 p. m

1: 32: 55 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Comm ttee neeting
to order at 1:32 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve M ke Hawker, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Thomas, Jr., Vice-Chair
Representative Allan Austerman
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Anna Faircl ough
Representative Les Gara

Representati ve Reggi e Joul e

Representative Mke Kelly

Represent ati ve Wodi e Sal non

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Richard Foster

ALSO PRESENT

Jeff Jessee, Chief Executive Oficer, Al aska Mental Health
Trust Authority

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Dr. WIlliam Doolittle, Fairbanks; M. Daniel Hoffman
Fai rbanks; Paula Easley, Secretary/Treasurer, Board of
Trustee, Al aska Mental Health Trust Authority

SUMVARY

HR 6 Encouraging the Alaska Mental Heal th  Trust
Authority to develop its |land and resources to the
full est extent possible consistent with its |egal
and noral responsibility to provide jobs and
protect and enhance the lives of those who benefit
fromthe nmental health trust.

CSHR 6 (FIN) was REPORTED out of Committee with a
"do pass" recommendation and with a new zero
fiscal note by the Legislature.

Al aska Mental Health Trust Authority Board of Trustees
Confirmations

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 02/ 24/ 09 1:32 P. M



1: 34: 39 PM

"Al aska Mental Health Trust Authority Board of Trustees
Confirmations: Dr. WIlliam Doolittle, Daniel Hoffmn, and
Mary Jane M chael

DR. W LLI AM DOOLI TTLE, FAI RBANKS, testified via
t el econf erence. He related that he has been on the Menta
Health Trust Board for five years. He said he was inpressed
by the challenges and responsibilities of the board. He
noted that he was “addicted to the concept of beneficiaries
first”.

Co-Chair Stoltze expressed gratitude that Dr. Doolittle was
willing to serve on the board.

Representative Fairclough asked what the geographica
conposite of the board was. Dr. Doolittle replied that one
menber is in Juneau and, upon confirmation, there will be
two in Fairbanks. The rest are from Anchorage.

Representative Fairclough asked if there was a fair
representation across the board of nental health sectors.
Dr. Doolittle said he was inpressed by the broad scope of
the trustees when contenplating rural, ur ban, and
beneficiary-dom nant activities. He spoke highly of the
board’ s enphasis on beneficiaries first, and the devel opnent
of a nental health network in rural Al aska.

1:38:11 PM

Representati ve Fai r cl ough was i npressed by t he
representation of a law enforcenment perspective on the
boar d. She requested nore information about other
perspectives represented by board nenbers. Dr. Doolittle

reported that there is a realtor, a social services worker
and the person from Juneau has had broad experience wth
hospi tal s and conmm ssi ons.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that M. M chael, the third
candidate, is not able to call into the neeting.

1: 40: 22 PM

Representative Fairclough asked if anyone represented a
community of 5,000 or under. Dr. Doolittle said no.

Representative Austerman asked if Dr. Doolittle has served
on the board of the Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority
because his resune does not list it. Dr. Doolittle reported
t hat he has been on the board for five years. The resune is
out of date.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 02/ 24/ 09 1:32 P. M



Representative Kelly voiced appreciation for Dr. Doolittle' s
servi ce.

1: 43: 01 PM

MR. DANI EL HOFFMAN, FAI RBANKS testified via tel econference.
He related his 20-year work history in law enforcenment in
Fai r banks. He noted his vast experience and with |[ocal
mental health popul ations. He spoke of the challenges with
segments of the nentally ill and chronic inebriant
popul ati on. He spoke of work on his master’s degree dealing
with the <chronic inebriant issue. He stressed the
i nportance of having a |aw enforcenent perspective on the
boar d.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked M. Hoffman if he has had any
personal connection related to his desire to serve on the
boar d. M. Hoffman shared his 20-year experience in |aw
enforcement dealing with beneficiary groups, especially the
chronic inebriant.

1:46: 34 PM

Representati ve Fairclough thanked M. Hoffrman for his years
of public service. She wondered if he would have the tine
to fully participate on the board. M. Hoffman replied that
he is retiring fromhis job as police chief soon and will no
| onger be involved in rel ated organizations.

Representative Kelly spoke of his personal know edge of M.
Hof f man’ s service in the Fairbanks community.

1: 48: 40 PM

Representative Gara spoke of M. Hoffman’s outstanding
credenti al s. He asked if M. Hoffman was planni ng changes
to the board because it has gone down the wong road, or if
he would be bringing a |law enforcenent perspective to the
board. M. Hoffman said it was the latter

Representative Gara asked M. Hoffman for his coments on
the chronic inebriate population. M. Hoffman said he plans
to be watchful to ensure that that group’s needs are
addressed. He enphasi zed that that group needs to be dealt
with due to their huge inpact on the quality of life in a
conmuni ty.

1: 52: 12 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that the third candidate could not
attend, but stated famliarity wth M. Mchael. He
testified as to her excellent qualifications.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 02/ 24/ 09 1:32 P. M



Co- Chair Hawker concurred with Co-Chair Stoltze's opinion of
Ms. Mchael. He spoke in favor of her as a candi date.

Representative Fairclough added coments in favor of M.
M chael . She listed her qualifications: actively involved
in the Ofice of Economc and Comunity Developnent in
Anchor age, executive director of The Arc of Anchorage.
Co-Chair Stoltze spoke highly of Ms. M chael.

1: 54: 57 PM

Co- Chair Hawker took over the neeting.

t#hr 6
HOUSE RESOLUTI ON NO. 6

Encouragi ng the Al aska Mental Health Trust Authority to
develop its land and resources to the fullest extent
possi bl e  consi stent with its |[egal and noral
responsibility to provide jobs and protect and enhance
the lives of those who benefit from the nental health
trust.

1:56:11 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze MOVED to ADOPT the work draft for HR 6
| abel ed, 26-LS0572\E, Bullock, 2/23/09. There being NO
OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

Co-Chair Stoltze read the title of the resolution

Encouragi ng the Al aska Mental Health Trust Authority to
develop its land and resources to the fullest extent
possi bl e  consi stent with its [egal and noral
responsibility to advance nental health services and
enpl oynment opportunities that protect and enhance the
lives of those who benefit from the nental health
trust.

He related the process of establishing the trust and the
resources for the Mental Health Trust. He said he wanted to
provide a strong voice for backing up the Trust when
contentious situations arise. The Trust’s highest
responsibility is the beneficiaries. He thanked M. Jesse
and Ms. Easley for their help in drafting the resolution
He pointed out the numerous sponsors of the resolution.

Co- Chair Hawker asked if the Comm ttee had any questi ons.
1: 59: 52 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 02/ 24/ 09 1:32 P. M



JEFF JESSEE, CH EF EXECUTI VE OFFI CER, ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH
TRUST AUTHORI TY, expressed appreciation on behalf of the
Trust for this |egislation.

M. Jessee described the Trust as a unique conbination of

m ssions and tools. He said it was an intersection of a
very positive health and social service mission wth
econom ¢ devel opnent and a revenue generating m ssion. He

spoke of the Trust’s contribution to the state’s economc
activity. He noted that there are often opposition issues
surroundi ng the devel opnent of the |ands. He enphasi zed
that the Trust attenpts to develop resources with a mnd
towards conmunity i npact.

2: 03: 07 PM

Co- Chair Hawker asked if Mental Health Trust lands in the
Nenana Basin would soon be explored for potential natural

gas resources. M. Jessee said that was accurate. Near
Li vengood, there was also potentially very valuable gold
expl oration going on. M. Jessee reported that the

Executive Director of the Trust Land O fice, Harry Noah, has
brought renewed enthusiasm and a long-term vision to the
Authority. He is putting together a | and exchange invol ving
Sout heast tinber that could generate 30 mllion to 40
mllion board feet of tinber.

2: 04: 56 PM

PAULA EASLEY, SECRETARY/ TREASURER, BOARD OF TRUSTEE, ALASKA
MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHORITY testified via tel econference.
She spoke in support of the |egislation. She rel ated
personal history with the Trust. She maintained that the
Trust has been considerate regarding |ocal needs when
devel opi ng the | ands. She stressed the inportance of the
| egislation as an expression of support for the Trust’s
goal s.

2: 06: 50 PM

Co- Chair Hawker noted a zero fiscal note.

Co-Chair Stoltze MOVED to REPORT CSHR 6 out of Conmttee
wi th individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal
note. There being NO OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

CSHR 6 was REPORTED out of Committee with a "do pass”
recommendation and with a new zero fiscal note by the
Legi sl ati on.

2: 08: 30 PM

#
ADJ OURNVENT

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 02/24/09 1:32 P. M



The neeting was adjourned at 2:08 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 02/24/09 1:32 P. M



